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//AA^D DELIVERY 

Ms. Elaine K Kaiser 
Chief, Section of Environmental .Analysis 
Surface Tr ansportation Board 
Room 3219 
12th and Constitution Avenue, N. W. 
Washington. D.C. 20423 

Re 

Dear Ms. Kaiser: 

Union Pacific/Southern Pacific 
Control Proceeding (F.D. 32760) 

This letter responds to your letter dated November 8, 1996 to William E 
Wimmer requesting information on UP/SP operations in the Wichita area and your letter 
dated November 14, 1996 to me requesting similar information regarding the Reno area. 
The responses to your questions are conu.iiied in two enclosed verified statements, the 
first submitted by C. L. Anderson and R. N. Naro and the second by W. E Wimmer. I 
previously transmitted copies of valuation maps and signal diagrams for the SP tracks 
through Reno. 

Please contact me if we can provide additional useful infonnation. 

Sincerely. 

J. Michael Hemmer 

Enclosure 
SSHRHT 

Offic* of the Secretary 

Partd 
Public Record 



JOINT VERIFIED STATEMENT 

OF 

C. L. ANDERSON AND R. .VI. NARO 

Clyde Anderson and Ron Naro ' submit this verified statement to 
respond to questions posed by the Section . . .nmental Analysis in letters dated 
November 8, 1996 ("Wichita Letter") r nu fcer 14, 1996 ("Reno letter") regard­
ing the potential effects of the UP/SP merger in the areas of Wichita, Kansas, and Reno, 
Nevada. 

Clyde Anderson is Senior Project Manager-Transportation Research at 
Union Pacific Railroad Company, 1416 Dodge Street, Omaha, Nebraska. He had prin­
cipal responsibility for preparing Attachments 13-5 and 13-6 to the UP/̂ P̂ Operating 
Plan, which appear in UP/SP-24 at pages 376-86. These attachments show the number 
of trains the UP/SP system expects to operate over various UP and SP line segments as 
a merged railroad system. Ron Naro is Director of Merger Implementation at UP. He 
served as Team Leader of the joint UP/SP traasportation planning group that developed 
the UP/SP transportation plan described in the Operating Plan. Both Mr. Anderson and 
Mr. Naro are familiar with current UP/SP planning for merger implementation. 

The UP/SP Operating Plan remains the best available prediction of UP/SP 
operations and services in a normal year after merger implementation. The Operating 
Plan was designed to present a realistic picture of UP/SP operations after implementation 
of the merger based on data then available to UP and SP. Although the traasportation 
marketplace continues to evolve, and UP/SP conducts continual reassessments of its 
operating plans, the infonnation presented in the Operating Plan remains accurate in its 
portraya! of post-merger operations through Wichita and Reno in a normal year after the 
capital investments discussed in the Operating Plan have been made. In this statement, 
we will update the information in the Operating Plan in order to reflect recent UP/SP 
thinking about the timing nd nature of ch?nges in operations through those areas. 

We will respond to six of Si^.. s questions that are in our areas of 
expertise. We understand that Mr. Wimmer will answer questions cn which he is better 
qualified to respond in a separate statement. 

Wichita Letter Questions 1, 2 and 5; 

Question No. 1: The number, length, and type of through freight trains 
that UP plans to operate in Wichita annually for each of the next five years. 

The UP/SP Operating Plan projected that UP/SP would increase train 
frequencies through Wichita by creating a Kansas City Bypass route between Topeka, 
Kansas, and Ft. Worth, Texas (UP/SP-24, pp. 54-59). UP/SP plans to spend approxi­
mately $91.5 million to upgrade and expand capacity on this route so that it can handle 


